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Kirchgasler, Brandon

From: Public Records
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 1:37 PM
To: rico.stephan@dca.ca.gov
Subject: 24-OPIR-1170 Ackn.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

This email is acknowledgement of your public information request. In future correspondence with our 
office, please reference 24-OPIR-1170 which is the identifier assigned to your request.  
 
If the records requested are a single, specific, clearly identifiable, and readily available public record, 
you can expect to receive the information within 5 days of acknowledgement of receipt of your request. If 
your request is for information that cannot be readily identified and gathered, OPIR will work to have that 
information available to you within 90 days. An estimate of the costs will be provided to you as soon as 
possible. The cost estimate is based upon the amount of information and the amount of time a state 
employee will spend searching and gathering that information. If it is not feasible to fulfill your request 
within 90 days, you will receive notification from OPIR explaining why the information cannot be provided 
within 90 days. The law allows a response to the request to then be provided within 6 months of the 
acknowledgement of the request.  
 
It is the goal of OPIR to provide the information you request as quickly as possible. Factors that may 
prevent a quick response include the complexity of the request, personnel available to conduct a search, 
many documents that require review for confidential information and redaction, an employee’s right to 
review information related to them, and more.  
 
 

 

 
 
Jeremiah Lute | Legal Assistant 
OƯice of Public Information Requests 
Department of Administration 
DESK 406.444.2686 

 
 
From: noreply@formstack.com <noreply@formstack.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 11:20 AM 
To: Public Records <publicrecords@mt.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPIR Central Intake Form 
 

Formstack Submission For: OPIR Central Intake Form 

Submitted at Nov 22, 2024 11:20 AM 
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Name: Rico Stephan 

Organization: 
Department of Consumer Affairs - Bureau of 
Security and Investigative Services 

Requestor Type: State Agency 
Requestor Type (Other):  

Email: rico.stephan@dca.ca.gov  

Phone: (916) 575-7092 

Mailing Address: 
2420 Del Paso Road, Suite 270 
Attn. Rico Stephan - Case Management 
Sacramwento, CA 95834 

What agency/agencies are you requesting 
information from?: 

Department of Labor & Industry 

Board or Council:  

Request Description: 

Copies of the following: 
Initial and/or renewal applications, for company, 
individual and/or weapon permits,  
* SWAG Corporation or dba gates Security 
* Scott Wagenseller 
* Griffen Dietrich 
 
The above named company and individuals are on 
active probation in the State of California, we would 
like to verify if they are in complaince with the terms 
and conditions of their probation. 
 
If you need anything further, or an official written 
request, please contact me directly. 

Purpose/Use of Information: Legal purposes 
Do you intend to publish the information 
requested?: 

Yes 

If yes, name of publication: 
A public document related to each licensee, which 
may list details if a violation is verified. 

 



 

Greg Gianforte, Governor OFFICE OF LEGAL SERVICES Sarah Swanson, Commissioner 
 

 

1315 Lockey Avenue   P.O. Box 1728   Helena, MT 59624-1728   (406) 444-5466   LABORLEGAL@MT.GOV   DLI.MT.GOV 
 

January 2, 2025 
 
Rico Stephan 
2420 Del Paso Road Suite 270 
Sacramento, CA 95834  
(via e-mail only to: rico.stephan@dca.ca.gov) 
 
 Re:  Request for records 
  Request Number: 2024-PSP-10097 
Dear Rico Stephan: 
 
The Department of Labor & Industry is in receipt of your record request, dated November 22, 
2024.  
 
The Department understands you are requesting the following documents: 
 

• Copies of the following: 
o Initial and/or renewal applications, for company, 
o individual and/or weapon permits, 

 * SWAG Corporation or dba gates Security 
 * Scott Wagenseller 
 * Griffen Dietrich 

 
Please see the attached records responsive to your request. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Jennifer Stallkamp   
Jennifer Stallkamp 
Agency Counsel 


